From: - Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Goy)

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2002 6:24 AM
To; ‘Mark Zachares'
Subject: RE: Zack

Caps were big winners yesterday over the Islanders, who are having an incredible season.

————— Original Message-—~—-

From; Mark Zachares {mailto: ey
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2002 5:53 AM
To: abramoffi

Subject: Re: Zack

Jack: I was told today that the people who applied for the Ombuds job were told by
Interior that the position would not be filled. Interesting? The woman I thought got it is
hired, is now doing legal research for Interior out here. S0 right now, the CNMI has no
Ombuds and there are just case/workers, former hacks of Pam Brown, finishing up their
contracts. I just thought that this tidbit would be of intereist to you. 1 saw Richard
Fierce today and he was heading out ta play golf with Diego, Pets A., and of course James
Lin. He's such a whore. Hope to see you, Jordan, and the Caps scon, in that order of
course. Take care. zack

————— Original Message ——w—-

From: <abramoffjBgtlaw.com>

To: <zack@saipan.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2002 1:236 M

Subject: RE: Zack

They might as well swear S in as covernor!

AYARY

———--0riginal Message-—---
From: Mark Zachares [mailto:-r:gv:j;_ R
Sent: Tuesday, January 01, 2002 16:18 PM
To: abramoffjBgtlaw.com
Subject: Re: Zack

Jordan is on Firxe!!!!! 10 more days and counting, I wouldn't be
surprised
o

see George Miller as guest speaker! wack

————— Criginal Message —----

From: <abramoff3e pauiinems.

To:

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2601 11:33 pM
Subject: RE: zack

> In case I cannot get through again, here's the deal. I was at the
> WH )

last

> > night and the political director came Up to me and said "we are
> > going teo

>.get

> > yeur guy that position no matter what", Earlier in the day, I was
> > told

>
>
>

VVVVYVVVVVAEVYVYVVYY VYV

{and

> don't repeat any of this to anyone, bécause if it somehow gets back
>_

1 GTG-R000004



> > will make sure it doest — we're toast) that Kagl Rove has tolg
> > Interior )

> and .

2 > OPP that no one except you gets that Position unless it has the

> > direct . "

> )

> > 0ff of Karl Rove and the President directlyt! New i that doesn't do

>
-~
> .
> > ~———¢riginal Message~———.
> > Fram: Magk Zachares {mailto g
> > Sent: Tuesday, December 1%, 2001 8:50 mpp
> > ' B -
> >
>
>
>
>

To: -abramoff
Subject: pe: Zack

Jack: I juste tried calling Your héuse but ne luck. 1f You get p
chance please try calling ,me'again, please don*t Worry about the
time, zack . : '

> e;~~—.origina1 Message e

> From: <abramoﬁmn"-

> To: | ¥ : ) > .

> Sent: Tuesday, Pecember 13, 2001 10:2¢ PM

> sSubject: RE: Zack S ’

S .

> i )

> > Hi Magk. 1 Just tried to call, but a1l circuits are busy. I1f you

> > ger . o

> this, . i

> > pledse c¢all rne at home, If not, I'1} try in a few wminutes,

> oo ° ° .. .

> > —--———0i:i,ginal_ Message-——-. : . '

> 5 Prom; Mzrk Zachares [ma—ilto;m,

> > sgﬁc:'ruesday;lbecembér 11, 2001 5;13 pm

>'> ‘Tog ab.c.amﬂ_ﬁﬁj@'g{t_law.'com

* 2 Subject: Re- Zack

> > h ' + M - .. B : ’

> > Jack: It"s now 5:00 apg F¥our time cain yoyu call me when you wake up?

‘1L ' ’ ' :

>

>

> >

F D Original Message <o

> > From: <ébramof

> > Tor ’ B b )

> > Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2001 g.34 A

> > subjéct: RE: zack S

> > T .

> > .

* > > I Rave some news, bug only that the other PeEsSon undey

> > > consideration ' . ' - )

is ' ' _

>'>f>_deaa;-deaq,_dead, Call mg at- 10 py my time tonight at home.

>3 > _ ' ' - '

> x5 “T~=QOriginal Hessage——w—.

> > From: Mayk. Zachares [mailco:g

> > > Sent Monday, Decembrer 10, 2001 3:45 py

> > > To: abramof

> > > Subject; Re: Zack

>35> > . o

> > Jack: Thanks for the picture. Man, “Boogn makes me' lgok small.

>3 > Have : ) ’ : ‘

GTG-R000005



From: Abramofi, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [fo=GTLAWIG ='ch/<;anecipiemsfcn=amamefr,} on behalf
of Abfamolf, Jack (Dir-DC-Goy) '

S’em: Wedngzsd_ay, January 30, 2002 8:07 pu -
To: ’ Ring,-Kevin (Shid-DC-Gowvy; Rudy, Teny {Shid-DC-Gov)
Subject: FW: Fuv: Mat Schlapp just called

I am really pissed at this point. They are positionirg this te get it to Radewageﬁ. D
holes. : ' ’ :

————— Original Message—--—-

From: Susan Ralston -~ QgWR {mailto A
Sent: Wednesds ¢+ January 30, 2002 ¢:30 py
To: abramof : . )
Subject: Re: FiW: Matt Schlapp just called

From what- 1 heard, crane didn't look dood. Also, radewagen knows KR but KR is net pushing
him Susan Ralston :

Elease send all replies to sralston@géoxgewbush.ccm ----- Original Message~—.
From:. .abramof <abramof
Tos: Susan. Raiston = B
. Bent: Wed Jan 30 19:57:03 2002
‘Subject: FW: Matt Schlapp just called

. .Elease don‘t say anythihg,to Matt about this just yet {so we don't look like we are )
“tunning behind his back to you), but this whole OIA thing with their new candidate ig very
“fishy. The guy they were pushing now. is not suifed-for.chis at all. »plus, they
<laim that Barbara Laedeen and Groverfarejpﬁshing for him. ' I spoke to both of them: they
.Have never héard of him. This is 50 darnéd frustrating.

—— Original Message---—- '

" From: Rudy, Tony {Shld-nC-Gov)

. Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2002 2:43 py ]

To: Abrancff,” Jack {Dir-DC-Gov) ’ )

Ce: Ring, Kevin {Shld—DC—Gov); Williams, Michael E. (Dir~DC-Gov)

Subject: Mztt Sciilapp just called

Long call. Had_ton of

ding 0IA. Grane had & poor interview. Knew nothing
of the issue. § : L was on the interview pushing him. Schlapp says
-Ladeen did mention him at some point. I told him that both Barbara and Grover do not know
‘him. Bad néws: He saiq good things about Radawagon: "Reve is close to him." There was -a
meeting at 5pt at Interior that may have Just been cancelled. Promised to keep me

- ‘dnformed. Also asked me a Bunch of policy questions about CNMi. and Guam '

Tony Rudy

" Greenberqg Traurig _ A
800 Conpecticut Avenue, wyw
Suite 500 -

Washington, D¢ . 20515

Fhe information contained in cﬁzg"transm155ion maY contain privileged and confidential
"information. "It is intended only for tha use of the person{s; named ‘above. If Yoeu are nok
" the intended Yecipient; you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, :

,'di&tributiqn or duplication of'this,cbmmunication is strictly prohibited. If you are not
‘the-iAtended recipient, please_contact“the‘sende: by reply email and destroy all copies of

_the~qrigihal'message, . ) ) : .
To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an email to

‘ GTG-R000045



Fron:  Abramoff, Jack (DithC,Gov} flo= GTLAWlou~WDC!cn"Reupsenlslm«abramoffjl on behalf of
Abramoff, Jack (DirDC-Gov) ’

“Sent:  Friday, January 25, 2002 3:04 PM
To: f X 3

Tor m(a ston@aol.com
Subject: FW: res

“Per my emall to your pager-

| ——Ofiginat Message—
_From: Keena, Bmd mitto RN
Sént Frday, J:muary 25, 2002 2 02 PM

“Fo: Jack Absamoff

Subject res

] Jatck, :
L As we dtscussrzd altached is the'resume. !'\!e also faxed the same to you, along witft a couple of lelters that were
“sent.on.my behalf re[atcd to the Compact Negot:ator position.

-f\‘!mw hest,

GTG-RG00gs

513004



From: Abramoff, Jack (DirDC-Gov) [lnzGTLAWIou:WDC/cn?Recipientsk;nrabrameﬁj} on behalf
: of Abramgft, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2002 11:27 PM
“To: | Solomaons, Mark (Shid-DC-LT) -
-Subject: : RE:

Hs Mark, no '_prob!em. Just fet me know when ard if I can help. Regards. To-a

~—Original Message—— .

From: Solomons, Mark (Shid-0C-LT)
_Senl: Tuesday, December 10, 2002.6:48 PM
To:  Abramoff, Jack (Di-DC-Gov).
© Bubject:

. "Jack, Thanks for offering to support {88 (my wife) candidacy for Homeland Security €FO; She feels that any
‘intervention is not timely at this point . She was not looking for an-administration job. but was asked to considér this by

the White House. Shié was a PAS in both the second Regan Administration and the first Bush Admin.and is a great

-patriofic Republican 'She would be delighied to serve this Administration. for this importan! effort-and hopes that she is

selected but there is a way (o go-before decisions need to be made. She feels, therefore that it is tiot the time to spend

* polilical capital on her behalfl and it may not bé necessary . 1il keep you advised on how this is going and we both gréatly
-appreciate your offer to-take it up with Kard Rove. Thanks agdin ,Mark.

1 S GTG-R000125



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) f/oxGTLAW!ou=WDC!cn=Recipienls!cn=.abramoﬂj]

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2002 1119 AM
To: Gillon, Peter (Shid-DC-Env)
"Subject: RE: bio

; N

Thanks . I'11 call over to Karl's office.

=i-——QOriginal Message————-

. From: Gillon, Peter {Shld-DC-Env)

. Bent: Wednesdzy, December 18, 200Z 11:27 AM
To: Abramoff, Jack {Dir-DC-Gov)

‘Subject: fd: bio

<< File: Carr Bio.doc >> << File: Carr Resume.doc >>
‘—Ze——Original Message———--
. From: Carr, Donald A, [mail o SRR T
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2002 11:27 aM
" To: ‘Gillon '
‘Bubject: RE: bio

‘Dear Mr. Gillon:

" ‘. I.Have attached Mr. CTarr‘s.resume as well as his kio.

Kdthleen Brittain
Secretary to Donald Tarr

+--—Original Message---—-

From: Gillongd : " P
Sént: Tuesday, December 17, 2002 %:00
Te: Carr, Donzld Al ’ ’
Subject: bio

PM

Would you be kind enough te send your bio? If ok with you, my partner, Jack Abramoff,
would like to send to Karl Rove on the EPA front. Pléase let.me know.

The information contained in this transmission may contain
grivileged and confidential information. It is igdtended only

. for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipiéat, you are hereby notified that any ifeview,
dissemination, distribution or. duplication of thid
communication i$ strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all- copies of .the 6riginal message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an
“email to § ’

. If-ydu have received this message vii thout the original body text or the body text dppears
as ap, attachment, please notify the sendar. Thank You. Thank You.

This message, together with any attachments, is intended oﬁly for the use of . the

v - GTG-R0060144



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-0C-Gov) [lorGMWIoal=WDCfcn“—“Recipicr'\lsfcn=abramofﬁ] on behalf
T of Abramoft, Jack (DirDC-Gov) :

Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2803 1¢:14 AM

Fo: g
Subject: RE: update

"I*'11 weigh in with Karl as soon ag T cam get him.

¥, Januar
To: AR R
Subject: update

<PRE>Jack, WH Persoiinel told me I am on the short list fox the appolritment to the
. Board of Directors at Exper: Import Bank. It is the Republican slot being - '
. .vacated by Dan Renberg. X am told that this will ke almost entirely a Clay

Johnson/Karl Rove (and Dina Powell} call. . ’

wave- been pushing along with Wayne Berman, Fred

‘Zeidman and Shelly Kamins. The degision will bé made in the néxt couple of

weéeks. If you have any ldeas to help make it happen —- please let me knaw.

Best regards, Chuck '

v - GTG-R000168




. -+

From: ) Abramoff, Jack (ﬂiﬁU‘C—GO\{) {IO%MWIGFWDC(G;}=Recipient‘sfa1=abramoﬁ}] on behatf
of Abanoff, Jack ({Uir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Sunday, ‘F'eb{uan_/ 02. 2003 10:13 AM
To: Bozniak, Allison'R. (AdmASt-DC-Goviadm)
Subject: FW: Wizands/Caps
Gk, 121°'s
_j—d—mcriginal=Mc$sége —————

From; ‘Susan Ralston {mailto:q
Sent: Sunday, February 02, 2002 8:50 AM
Ta: Abramoff, Jack (Dir—DC-Gov)

‘Ce:

" Subject:  RE:1 Wizards/Caps

‘Troy, me and two friends. Thanks. -
Busan ‘Ralston

'Pleasé'send‘éll replies to ralston@geo:gEHbush.com “re--Original Message——w——- ’
From: — ; — ‘ :

To: Susan Relston <sra1$tqn@gcoxgéwbush1pom>
CC: v e
Sent: Sat Feb 01 22:35:¥2 2003

© Subject: RE: Wizqrdé/Caps

‘I can give you 4 for the sabers on thie 26th: All the wizards tix are being used on the
27th. Who iy going? = | : . ’ :
.“——-—Okﬁgiﬁal"ﬁ@aﬁageﬁfi~— -

:Erg@:‘Susaq Ralstow [mailEoﬁp;a@;ton@georgewbush-comi

Sent: Saturd@y;~FeBruaxy 01, 2003 5:50 pM ‘

To: Abramoff, Jagk (PLr-DC-Gov) : ' "
Subjeect: Hizands/Caps .

15 there a géme on any day from. tues, 2/25 - thues, 2/27 where 2-4 floor OF ice seats are
available? Wizards preferred. Tharck you. Susan Ralston

BElease send all replies to 5raistoq@georgéwbush.ccm

Fhe information contaimed in this transmission méy:cdﬁtaih-privilegéd and confidential
-info;mation, ‘It,isAintended.oniwaor'the use of the person{s] named above. If you are not
théfiﬁteudgd;recipient? ¥you are hLereby notified that any. review, dissemination,
*qistﬁibptiod‘étfdugligatiqn of this communication -is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please céntact thé sendéi by reply email and destroy all copies of
the original wnessage.: . . . ) ’

To teply to. our email administrator directly, p;éasé send an email to

1 - GTG-RO00177



From:  Abramofi, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov} Yo=GTLAW/ou=WDC/cn=Redipients/cn=abramefl]] on behalf of
Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent:  Monday, July 09, 2001 8:42 PM
To: BRralston@aol.com’
Subject! RE: Stayman

Great, Thanks.

—-Qriginal Message—

Fror: @fralston@aol.com [mailto@iiralstonchaol.com]
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2001 825 PM

To: abrameiflj@gtlaw.com

Subject: Re: Stayman

| heard today that OPP resolved the situation w/ State and worked out a deat
thal agreed to. 4 months is what they were shooting but if was finalized
while | was away for the 4th of July.

GTG-R000207

51812004



_Fifom: Abramoflf, Jack (Cir-DC-Gavy [Io=GMW!oﬁ=WDCIm=Re'cigﬁenlsfm=abramoffﬂ an behalfj of
Abramoft, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) , ‘ '

‘Sent:  Monday, July 09, 2001 7:49 PM
"To: @B iston@aol.comt’
Subject: RE: Stayman

Great is this anew pronouncement since fast week?

~Original Message—-

’ _me:.galsmﬂ@aoi_éomfImailg_o'raiston@a_ot.comi
Sent Monday, July 09, 2001 6:43 PM

© To: R
Subject: Stayman

‘He'll be outin 4 meaths.

G_TGiﬂROG.Oz‘GE}"

- 51172004



From; Abramoff, Jack {Dir-DC-Gov) (fo=GTLAW!ou:WDCIcn=Recipienls!<:n=*a bramoffj} on behatf
of Abramaff, Jack Lir-DC-Gov) _ ‘

Sent: . Friday, Gelober 0§, 2001 7-49 AM
To: : ‘Susan Ralston - @GWB* -
Subject: RE: FW: Resume of LynnA. Drake Mo
Thanks. )
' . g
————— Ociginal Hessage-—m—-_. L S
From: - Susan Ralston ~ ggup (madl toffirals tonBrnchq.org)

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2001 6:56 An
To: ‘abrancff
Subjedt:  Re: i Resuwe of Lynr a. Drake M.D.

Not under serious consideracion. -has 3 hold on het beczuse she's too tied to
industry., o o : ’ ’

Susaﬁ- Ralston )
‘Elease send all réplies t-é'ralst_m’1@gec.r‘gewbi:-sh.cém

:_;_-.——ori:,gi;ial-"Messagf-:a-“'——",'
From: abramofs ) ] Lo
To: S_Ralsf:on@rnch.q._,or.g 5%S.Rals‘t_orf@rnchq.org> o
Sent: Thu gct. 04 17:03:58. 200} S
Subject! FW: Resume °f Lynn A, BDrake M.D.

JH: there, Sorry abeout our meeting getting maved from tomorrow. I was wonde,r:ing if you
cEould help me kpack something? This s ‘someone .who is o possible Fpp commissioner
folinee. " Tan you fing out. any intel on her Status? Plewse don't 90 oo far out of the
“way, but anything you can Iing would le great.  Thank Susan.  See you pext week. ps: g
also copied this to YOUur aol 5o you have the attachments if You need them, :

T==—-0Orlginal Message—w_m-
‘From: Lynn Drike Imailtoy
‘Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2601
To: abramoFrgiss 3 ' '
Subject: Resudrw of Eynn A. Drake M.D,

‘Dear Mr. Abr:ampf'f,

‘Thank youy so {n‘ui:h for talking with me ﬁoda}_r.‘ Y,od:_: advice and council was very much
- @ppreciated. For your convenience please fing attached my resume and bioskewch,

\Siﬁdgﬁfel}!(‘

Lynn A. Drake, M.D

Office  fmeg
Hospitval -

Fax:- .
Dermatology’

) S——

| GTG-R0003035



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

. ‘Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2091 1:10 PM
To: . Shapiro, Keith (Shld-ChiBky) :
Ce: Richard, Barry (Shid-TalLT): Baggelt, Fred {Shld—Tai-Goledm): Neier, David {Shid-NY-
- Biy) ,
Subject; RE: Patricia Statano

I1*11 try to put another call in to-Karl, but given the situation lately, it's almost
impossible to get him on the phoene. I'will, however, remind Susan Ralston, who is his ton

aide {and used to pe mine).
~~~~~ Original Message--w.—- ) :

From: Shapiro, Keith (Shidwchi_BkyJ

Sent: Fuesday, Septémber 25, 2001 2.07 PM

To: * Abramoff, Jack {Dix-BC-Gov) . _

Ce: | Richard, Barry (Sﬁld%Tal—LT); Baggett, Fred (Shld—Tal~Goy/Adm): Neier, David. {Shld-

" NY-Bky) ’ . '

-. Subject: Patricia Staiano

- We' had corresponded several weeks ago about ‘my desire to help Ms, Staianc in her quest to

" ke feappointed as US Trustee ové;seeing pelawa;e,_Penasylvaﬁia and New Jerséy., i believe
Jack was gong to contact Mr. Nove or okliers at Justice. T haven't heard back and suspect
that with the insanity of the last couple weeké‘this_undﬂrstandably fell betwedn the
tracks. As I mehtioned previously, Pag 45 a great Trustee whose appointments of our RY
‘shareholder David Neier as t:ushee;ahq exapinés ir major cases will generate nearly $500k
in billings for the . fimm in 2601. The bankruptey ‘group rarely has a political request, but
this is a big one. I Sincerely appreciate’ any help you can provide. My understanding is

.. that a decision on this appointmerit = immdment. . I am reachable today in the Chicago
‘cffice at SnNENeEResm or ‘en my cell all evening at f s Thanks,

P GTG-R000327



':~émail.tq

—

Fron: Abramoft, Jack OieDC-Gov)

Sent: _ Sunday, Getober 21, 2001 9:46 AR
To: ‘Susan Ralstoq - aGwWE
Subject: ) RE: Wizands v, Odando.

You got em. 13y organize.

“———-Original Message————— ] .
From: Susan.Ralston - ele i {mail-tosnalston@rnchq.org]
Sent: Sunday, Gctober 21, 2001 10:37 nI
To: ‘abramofrf

‘Subject: RE: Wizards V. Orlando

4

I Susan Ralston

"~~e—~0riginal.Message~h~-—
From: abramoff R SR

o SRa.ls.ton@Enc-hq;,bx:g ’Ra Lstongp rnchg
Sent': Sun Qe 21 10:36: 53 2081 :

" Subject: RE: Wizards v. Orlande

sorg>

"For . you? Auyth@ng! How many do You need?.

“=-—Driginal Hessage-—w—- . .
From: Susan Ralston - @gup lmailto:
‘Semt: Sunday, October 21, 2001 10:23 apq
i - ¥ “landr@ytlav. com: ;s ‘Abramo i gt Law. comn®
-Subject: - Wizards . Oxlanda

-ﬁrezthé'flodz seats available for Sac, 12/12

Susan Ralston

:'Ihéhinﬁezmation.contained in this tiansmission may ceatain
cErivileged and gdnfidentialfinfogmatidn. It is intehdcd anly
Lor the use of fhe pPerson{s| named above., IF YoUu are not the

5int¢ﬁded'recipignt, You are hcﬁeby notified that any’ review,

‘disﬁgminatibn, disteibution or.duplication &f this
sommunicatlion iy stciptly_grohibitqd. If you are not the
___intendedifeéipiedt; lease contict the sender by reply emaij
. and désttdy all copies of the oriqinal,messagei

- To'teply Lo our email administrator directly, pPleasé serd an




From: Abrantaff, Jack (0ic-0C-Gov)

Sent: Sunday, Oclober 21 2001 9:47 AM :
To: Lane, Rodney (Aleic—D‘,C—Gov): Plocki, Julie (AdmAssl-DC-Legis)-

Subject: FW: Wizards v, Olando

Give her the CC rix. i°11 zake the BBB tix,

“r———Original Message—~——— .

From: Susan Ralston - @gup [mailto
Sent: Sunday, October 21, 2001 10:37 Fite
To: ‘abrama £

Subject: RE: Wizards-v. Orldnde
4
Jusan Ralston

STés SRalsten@inéhq.ocg - éthn@nnchq.org>
Sent: Sun Oct 21 10:36:53 2001 7
Subject; RE: Wizards v. Orlanda

For you? Anything! gou ny-do you needz
me—~—0riginal'Hés§age—m~—4 o i

From: $Susan Ralston - @swn [mailtal‘ﬂalstcn@nnchﬁnorgl
3Sent:-5pnday4 October 71, 2001 10:23 pric .
fo: *lane " “abrancfr)g
Subject: Wizards v, Oxlanda =~ °

Are the floor sedts available for Sat,. 12/f12
SBusan Ralston - R

The idformation <ontained in thisjtransmisqidn may contain privileged and confidentis)
information. It is intended only for the use of the-persbn(s} named dbove., EEf you are ngt

"Ehé'intended recipieat, You are kéreby- notified that any reviEW;'diséemination,
distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If You are not
the intended-recipient, Please’ contact the sender by reply email -and déstroy.all coples of
the original nessage. ’ - ‘

Te reply to our emajil qdminisﬁrator directly, please send an email to

i o GTG-R000346



From: Abfamot’f Jack (Qir-DC-Gov) [fo~GTLAWIou—WDCJcn—Reamentslcn—abmmo(f T on behalf
of Abramotf, Jdck (Dir-DC-Gov) .

Sent; Saturday, Decémber 08, 2001°5:12 PM '
To: . Rudy, Tony (Shld-DC-Gov) _ . )
Subject: - RE: were you able to whack @i :

The other caﬂdi.date:at OlA

—Original Messdge—-
“From:  Rudy, Tony (Shid-DC-Gov) -
"Senl:’ Friday, December 07, 2001 4:50 M
To:  Abramett, Jack (DirDE-Govy
Subject: _RE: were you. able to whack SRR vife yet?

What is this for?

—-Otiginal Message—
“From:  Abramoff, Jack @irOC-Gov)
_Senl' Friday, Deccinter 07, 2001 4:33 pPM
- e Rudy, Fony: (Sitd-BC-Gav)
. Subject FW: were you able to whackm'mfe yet?

=—Original Message———— ) ..

From:  Ralpht Reéd [maitto: m <mailto: {maalto e e
Seal:  Friday, Decedibier 07, 2001 4:23 PM

" To: abramcr

Subject: RI“_ were you abte ta whack McCam s wife yel?

-!alked to rgvie abiout {fus and i lhmku kiffed-if. he's enit. keep lhns belween us, don t want to raise expectalions, bu{ i
banged o this e tard.. .

| e—Originat Messa 3a~—~

Senl: ‘Tuesday, E)eoembef 04, 2004 6:26 PM
To: Ralgh Reed
" Subject: were you ahleto whack o

 Angie Williams is fier Aaie:

. Ttuc mformahon ceﬂ(amed it {tiis, [ransrmsston may contain
p-nvl!eged and confidéntial information. 1t is intended only
‘fog thé use of ttie persan(s) naiited above. [f you are notthe
m{cnded fecipient, you are hereby notified-that any réview,
dissemination, distribufion or duphcaﬂoﬂ of ihis
ecommunicitionis stncliy proh:tn(ed If yoir-are not the

3 miended reciplent,-please conlact-te sender by reply emait .

® and destroy alt cdpies.of the ongmal message.

To repiy {0 our emas! admumstntor diﬂ,ctly, plgase send an
Gmail lo S e <mailto 888

. GTG-R000504



From:

Seat:
Tor
Subject:

Abramoff Jack {Dir- DC»Gov) [fo=GTLAW/au=WDClen=Recipients/cn=abramof(j} on behalf

of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Saturday, December 01, 2001 11:48 PM

Getiner, llisa (AdmAst DGGOV) Roseman, Courlney (AdmAsl—DC-Govadm)
FW: 12127 Caps

-Please put her in for the 1Z1A tix

"*~——Orlg1nal Hessagg—--i

‘From: Susan Ralston -~ @GWB [mlltog’naiston@rnchq.org}
Sent:‘Saturday, becember 0L, 2001 $:54 b .

To: *lane

Subject: 12/22 Caps

Can we get the row A seats fog ‘the 12/22 Caps ganie?

Susan Ralston

‘Flease sénd all replies tollralstan@georgewbush COom —--- - Original Message——~———-

- Frowm: lane

<lane

To: ‘ralvton@:nahq.org'Ralstcr@rnchq ox:g>
Sent: Mon Oct 08 11:00:01 20401

Subject: FW: Caps/¥Wiizards in December

Chld—Original Message-———— .
‘From: Lane, Rodnay {(AstDir-DC~Gow)
“Bent: Monday, dctober 08, 2001 11:16 AM

'Io_ Roseman, Courtney (Admist—po- ~Gov{ Adm}

Subject: RE: Caps/ﬁlzards in December

Can ycu give me Lhc namés of tle opponenta, time, and day. Thanks. m—;~~0riginaL
Message————m :

From: Roseman, Courtney (AdmAst-DC-Gov/Adm)
.Sent: Monday, October.08, 2001 10:23. hM
To: Lane, Rodney (AstDirf-DC-Gowv)

Subject: RE: Caps/Wizards in December

CAPS

Pec. 4— NY Rangers— 0OpPM

Dec.. 11- Pi ttsburgh- 8pM
‘Déec. 15~ Atlanta- 8PM.
‘Deé., 22- Pletsburgh— BPM
. Dec. 26- Philadelphia
Pec. I0-Carolina- 3PM

Wizards.

" Dec.l-. Oflande~ FPM

Dec.l4-NY- 7PM

Dec. 19-Atlanta- TPM

Dec. 29- Charleston- TpM

Thcgc are the dates that have not: been rescrved.
—————Original Hessage-——-—- -
From: .Lane, Rodney {RstDir~DC— Cov)

Sent: Sunday, Gctober 07, 2001 10:03 pPM

S o Roseman,. Courtney (Adm}\st DC-Gov/ Ddm}
Subject: CapSIWLJers,ln December

Wdﬁld you give me a list of availahle dates?

GTG-R000508



—=—~-Griginal Message——rm

- From: Glen D. Nagcﬁ fmailto:

Sent:, Saturday, December 22, 2001.9:52 AM
To: " abramo £ f5R8 e

Subject: Latest on judge stuff

Hi Jack.

You asked to we kept pested and offered to help, so here is the latest,

They will make a selection zo fill the opening created by Judge Jackson's retirement in
the gecond week of Januaxy. '

I have it on very s0lid source that I am the DOJ candidate and that Asheroft is firmly
kehlnd me. : : .

‘I also have it on somewhat less certain source that Gonzales is arguing for a female,
since the first three district court nominees. have been male. (As you recall, they added a
bBlack male to bump -me in the first go round]. . .

ﬁbparently, is unclear how it will shake .out, and Rove may be the detexmining factor.
Anything that you can do with him, by yourself or.by~ Grover or Ralph, might make a
‘Big difference. . ) .

[T S SR N . i
“The preceding e-mail nessage {(including any attachments) contains inFformation that ‘may be
confidential, be protected by the .atforney-client or other applicabla- privileges, 'or
constitute .non-public infermation.. It 'is intended to be conveyed only to’ the desiénated
reeiplent(s). If you are not an intended recipient of this message, pledsd fotify the
T sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Use, ;
-dissemination, distributien, or reproduction of this message by wrintended teciplenks is
not autherized dnd may be ualawful. ssmsm—=wge .

* TFhe information contained in this transmission may contain privileéged and confidential
informatien. It is.infended only for the use of The person(s) nawed above. If you are not
.Ehe intended recipient, You ard heréby notified that any reviéw, disséminétign,
~distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not
‘the intended récipient, please:contact. the sedder by reply email and destroy all copies of
sthe original message. ' .

To ceply.to our email administrator directly, please send an email to

The preceding e~mail mesdage’ (including uny attachments) contadns information that nay bé
confidential, be protected by tlic attorney-clieft or othek applicable privileges, or
‘Coustitute non-public informaticn. It is intended to be copveyed only te the designated
. recipient(s). If you are not an .intended redipient of this message, pléase nobify thé
sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Use, E
dissemination, distfibution, or ‘reproduction of this message by unintendéd redipients is

ot authorized and may be unlawful, =—=sctodes

--ﬁhe:iﬁfoxmaxion_cqntnined-in thiz transmission may contaln privileged and confidential
informatiow. It is.intended only for the use of the person{s) named above. If yéu are not.

s - GTG-R000524



Fron: ) Abrzimpff. Jack (Di-DC-Gov) [[o=GTLAWfou=WDC!cnt—"'Recipiéntsfcnzabramofﬁ] oq behalf
of Abramotf, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) .

Sent: Salurday, December-22, 2001 6:31 PM
To: - - ‘Susag Ralston - @GWBE'
‘Subject; RE: Hello

:We're not there yet eithgf! I'1) try to find him. Wednesday should work. Let's chat
Moriday. Hope you are well and don't work too hard!! :}

Ve Original Message-——-—-—

‘Erom: Susan Ralston - QGUB (mailtoffiRalston@rnchq.ergl
Sent: Saturday, December 22, 2001 6:56 pM

"To: abramoff g

- Subject: = Hello

L'm at work still and need no stay to finish up (ugh) so wén't make it to the game . but
Troy is there w/ friends if you want to say hi. Scrry I°11 miss yous

Pre there tickets for Wed's game?

‘Susan Ralston

Please send all replies toﬂlralston@geprgewbush.cém

I B . GTG-R000531



From: Abmmoff Jack (Dxr-DC Gov) [a’o""GTLAWIGuwWDC!cn Rec:paenls!cnﬁabramoff;] on behalf
' of Abramoff, Jack (Bie-DC-Gov)

" Serit: Wednesday, November 28, 2001 6:25 AM
Tor ‘Susan Ralston - @GWB*
Subject: RE: Zack

_“Thanks Susan. I spoke with Eynn Scarlett at Intetior who seems to bé the person making
~the decision. She said that lceally they could find someene with experience and the right
philosophy (which is Zack), but did not ‘have political baggage (meaning that the island
‘bums did not 6ppose him - but they do 1 gueqs). fiér solution is to go slowly, which is
~-prudént, but will almost certainly lead to a bad cutcome, since Mark can only hold on so

long (it's been 11 months that this has been golng on}. Thanks for helping me on this
“Susan.

. ~———-Original Message---—-

From: Susan Ralston — @GGWB Emalltqﬂinalston@rnchq orgl
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2001 7:05 AM

T abramqff)@gtlaw com*

Subject: Re: Zack

S E don t think it is necessary. PPO knows Zack is a push alrcady for KR. Let me chk
,somethlng and get back to you.

Susan Ralston

ﬁrleaae send all replies tqnﬂralsLon@georgewbush cem

' _*"““_Orlglnal Message—————
- From: abramoff ;
io:dﬂﬁalston@rnchq Org: alston@rnchq org>
‘Bent: Wed Nov-28 06:58: 42 2001
‘Subject: Zack

CHE Lhc:e. hny use to my trying to get a meeting or quick phone call with Karl to-ask his
intervenLlon in geLLlng Zachareés hired? They want to hire him, but are afraid since some
of the bad guys in the islands won't like it. They just need to move forward and would do

30 1f Karl would push them. Net Laving him in this position is starting to really kill
us. What do you think? :

. ¥he informatien contained in this transnission may contain

o pr1v11eged and confidential information. Tt is intended only
f-for the use of. the. personis) named above. If you are hot the
-7 intended recipient, you are herely notified that dny feview,

’dlasemlnat ton, dLerlbutlon or <duplication of this -
commilinication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the

" inteaded reciplent, please contact the sender by reply email

Eland desttoy all copies of the original message.

To . réply to our email administrator dlreﬂLly, please send an
‘email . to

1 ' | ' -(;TYS~F?GCH)5210_



Fromi: Abramaff, Jack (Di-DC-Gavy {lo_=GTLAWfouiWDClcmR'ecfpientchn:abramoff}} on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Die-DC-Gov)

Sent: . Wednesday, December 19, 2001 9:43 AM
To: ‘Susan Ralston - @GWB'
Subject: RE: Zachares

Thanks. Try the cell first.

s Original Message-——-—-—-

From: Susan Ralston —~ @GWUB IqultcﬂﬂRalston@rnchq orgl
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2001 10:28 AM

To: abramo £ £}

. Subject: RE: Zachares

-1*11 call you later.

.Susan Ralston

‘Please send all replies tofralston@georgevwbush. com

wee—Qriginal Message ————— :
.From: abramoffjfgtlaw.com <abramoffm

"To: Susan Ralston -~ @GWB #Ralston@rnchq. org>

Sent: Wed Dec 19 10:13:44 2001

Subject: RE: Zachares

ft's only an idea in ray head right now. My candidate would be Peter Ferra¥a. He feels
very. badly. that he did not get anything in the admlnxatratlon, and this would enable Karl
to throw him a bone. He'd be dood for us, since he knows and has written about the area.
I am net sure how they would rgact at Interior, but T am-teld he is friendly with Norton.
~The islands don’'t really know him, but he knows them. Before I got him going on this,
though, T wéitdd like td know if it is.even possible. He can, zs you know, be a bit of a
tain’ when pursuing something. My thought was that this could be a great compromise for
OIA, and we would find someching else for Mark, which I would really like to do before we
let this one out publicly, sihce Mark would be humiliated. I think they really liked Mark
at’ Interior, so perhaps this could be suggested tc thiem as an approach. There must be
something else open at Interiox. The next steps would be to have you guys hit OPP with
‘this idea, and have them chat with Fnterior. If all are amenablé, we could go to Fercara.
What do you think? '

***** Original Message—-—--—-

From: . Susan Ralston - @GWB [mailtofffRalstonfrachq.orqg)
- Sent: Vednesdzy, December 19, 2001 8:48 AM
C oz abramoff

Subject: RE: Zachares

‘Send the pé:soﬁ s info asap. Hot sure how fak along the process is and if Still ok to
throw anoLhcr ‘hat in the ring ’

Suéan.Ralston

Please send all replies tof@ralston@georgewbush.cem

-—---0riginal Message-—~—

From: abrameffjlgtlaw.com <abrameffjlgtlaw.com>
Te: Susan Ralston - @GWB <SRalstorn@rnchq.org>
Sent: Wed Dec 19 08:07:23 2001

Sub]ecL : RE: Zachares

Would it solve things if we were to come up withranothef candidate for OIA and try to get

“ - GTG-RO00550



Mark another jjob? He is very competent, but it's clear that the idiots on the island are
nervous about him getting the position. 1 have an idea for another person who knows the
area, but is not a political football. We really need to get this position filled and it
looks, like we have a stand off about Zack. Thanks Susan.

hhhhh Original Message--——--

From: Susan Ralston - @GWB {malltoigRalston@rnchq org}
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2001 6:37 AM
To: abramof{{ :

Subject: Re: Zachares

He is still in the mix. A memo is being prepared cn the situation but it is being
monitored closely by OPF. Red flags still there.

Susan Ralston

Flease send all feplies to@@ralston@georgevbush.cem
: '

~~~~~ Original Message-—----

From: abramof f{ R <abramo f (SN
To: Susan Ralston - QGWB dRalstonfrnchq.org>
Sent: Tue bec 18 18:23:40 2001

Subject: Zachares

Bi Susan. Have you heard anything lately about this? Can’t imagine why this is taking so
long. Thanks! See you Saturcay night. “

The inforxmation contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information. It is intended only
for the use of the person{s} named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, vyou are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribulion or duplication of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all coples of the oricinal message.

To reply to oux emall administrator directly, please send an
email to i

The information contained in this transmission may contain

privileged and confidential information. It is intended only

for the use of the person(s}! named above! 1f you are not the

intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination,cdistributdon or duplication of this

communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the

intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email

and destroy all copies of the original message. "

Te reply to our emall administrator directly, please send an
emall tod

The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information. It i¢ intended only
for the use of the person{s) named .above. If you are not the
intended récipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all ceples of the original message.

2 |  GTG-RO00551



From: © Abramoff, Jack (Dir-BC-Gov) I!o*GﬂAWIc«u WDClcn"*Rec:pzents!cn*alxamoff ] ort behatf
of Abramoft, Jack (Dic-DC-Gov}

Sent: Sunday, December 16, 2001 7:53 AM .
To: *Mark Zachares’
Subject: RE: Zack

Tell me about it!

—+-—-Qriginal Message-——--—
_From: HMzrk Zachares {(mailto: S8
. Sent: Sunday, Decewber 16, 2041 6:20 AM
To: abramoffjlgtlan.com
Subject: Re: Zack

The caps and the wizards are on FIRE!tif!{ God, I need to get there. zack

fewmmeen Qriginal Message., ————-

From: <abramo:* (NEEENS

To: <SRRG .

Benti Tuesday, Uecember 11, 2601 11:33 PM
" Subject: RE: Zack ’

» In case Z.ccnnoL get through again, heve's the deal. I was =t the WH

> last night znd the political dlrecLor came Up te me and said “we are
‘going to

get

F your guy thgt pGSlLth no matter what™. Earlier in the day, I was

> told

{and
- > don't repeat any of this =o anyone, because if it somehow gets back -
. 5> and

> will make sure it does! ~ we're toast] that Karl Rove has-told

> Intexior ’ :

and .

> OPR that no one except you gets that position unless it has the direct

sign

> off.of Karl Rove and the President dire ctlyf New £f that doesn't do
> it, nothing leIE'

D> —e—— -Qriginal Hessage —————
> From: Mark Zachares [mailro R
3 Sent: . Tuesddy, December 1L, 2001 8:50 hM

> To: abramoffj@gtlaw.com .

‘> Subject: Re: Zack

ety ) PR .

"> Jatk: I just tried calling your "house but nod Luck. If vou gel-a chahce

> please try ealling mpe again, please don r wozzy about the time. zack
> —~=——=—= Original Nessaqc

> Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2001 10:26 PM
-y Subjcct:'ﬂE: Zack

¥
o
-3
o
s
a3

I just tried wd call, but all circui¥s are busy, If you
> get ’ C
this,,
"> pldase call me at home. If mot, I'1L try in a few miputes.
>. .

WY VTV VYW

: - GTG-R000558



From: Abramalf, Jack (0C) .

Sent: Tuesday, Octeber 31, 2000.10:30 AM
To: Rove, Kad
-Subject; RE: Skids

X -figured with the Redskins losing and {God w;lllng) Governor Bush winning, things
couldn’t ‘be better down there in Texas (and everywhere elsej! Hope you are well. Onward
‘to victory!

From; Rove, Karl {miilto:{ ey
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 200 10:40 AM
-Fo: ‘Abramoff, Jack {DCy

Sub]ect‘ RE: Skins

Jack -— I will rest much. easier between this. and the Hallowéek mask tesf,

From: Abramoff, Jack (DE)
Sentsi Tuesday, October 11, 2000 9:36 AM
Subject: FW: Skins - -

———— Original Message————
From: Howard W. Sabrin [mailto gy
-Sent: Tuesday, Cotolier 31, 2000 16 21, hN
Tos: Abramsff, Jack {DC)

Subject: $kins

Don't know if you caught This little detd#il from the game last night:

They said that in every pce51dertlal election’ since the Redskins have

been in Washlngton (15 of theém . so fary, iF the. Redskins won their last
home game before the elecblon the incombent party staved in the Whltc
House, and if they lest, cha lncumbent party also lost.

* Congratu_ations.
Howie

Howard W. Sabrin, Ph.D.

Atlantic Coast Tnchnologles, Inc.
11499 Coilumbia Pike '’

Suite 200
Silver S

cing, MD | 20904-2545

vvwv@vvbVvvvvavvvavvvvvaﬁvVvv

t GTG-R000583



" From: Alrramoff, Jack (DC) :

Seat: Tuesday, Decembrer 12, 200010:15 AM
- Te: Karl Rove .
Subject: HiKard

t knaw you are inundated with-all sods of craziness, butl Just wanted to/1et you know that, althaugh [ do not want to.enter
“the govemment, { am at youc disposal far arything you neéd-here in OC. {have alot of resoucces at my disposaltand am
Hiappy to place them at your service if need be. 'l am sure you are well covered with everylhing, but just in case, please’

: do nat hesiate to ask me for anything you might néed. Hhope we'll have a chance to see each other whea you (finafly!)

‘arrive. Regards. : ' : . ' . -

L | . GTG-R000585



—

Front: - Abramott, Jack {OC) ' - -

Sent: Thursday, Decembet 28, 2000 3:50 PM
" Subject; RE: OQut discussion

-Tony has weighed in;, but so have a buach of others. Your resume must have been placed in
-2 dozen hands at or tear'the top by now. Ralph Reed is pushing (quietly; he does net want
* people to know he is doing this kind of thing}. I have a call intd karl Rove. Wa're
Tucning up the juice.

“——-~Original Message————— .

© Froms: Duane Gibson [mallto L
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2000 4 51 PM
Toz ]acka@pxestongates com

Subject: Our discussion

Jack-—any feedback on our discussion about the White House jobs. HhaL élse do we need to
be doing? T have lettecs in the works from é i e

i .. bid you talk to Tony R, dBout this? Maybe some suppcrL from ﬂeLay would help
"1l check the messages again tomorrow. Am in LA nouv. | Back to Phoenlx on 31at. Back to
DK on the 3d. '

Hope all is going well with your move.

CDuane,

' - GTG-R000586



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tuesday, January §2, 2001 4:53 PM
Tos 'Ralph Reed’ .
Subject: RE: Interior transition

thanks Ralph.

-~-QOriginal Message---—
From: Ralph Reed [malio GEEE
Senl: Tuesday, January 02, 20(}1 12:10 PM

To: ‘abramof
Subject: _ RE: Interior transitlon -
be happy lo.

—-Qriginal Message-»-

From: abramofmynaﬂlo abramoigs
Sepk:  Tuesday, January 02, 2001 12:07 PM
To: Ralph Reed

Subject: Interior ransition

Grover was kind.enough o conlact Karl Rove 1o suggest that | be put on the Bureau of Indian Affairs transilion jeam, 1
did no! know there was such a thing untit he mentioned it this morning. Do you think you might be able 1o contact Kar,
as | am sure you have more weight there. If possible, could | also be included on the Insutar Affalrs transition al Interior?
That Is the one which deals wiih the terrilories. | guess | run some risk lhat other lobbyists being on these will impede by

abilitles or make me look bad with roy clients. Thanks so much Ralph,

The information conlained in this iransmission may conlain
privileged and confideatial informalion. 1t is imended only
for the use of the pessoen(s) named above. If you are not the
inlended recipient, you are hereby nolified thal any review,
dissemination, distribulion or duplicalion of 1his
comrmunkcation Is siriclly prohibited. i yout are not the
irtended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and deslroy all copies of the originalwnessage,

To reply to our emall admlmslmlor direclly, please send an
ernail fo i po

GTG-R0O00587



. -To: catics GRS

From:  Abramoft, Jack‘{Dir—DGGov).

Sent:  Thursday, January 18, 2001 7:00 AM
To: “Caiie Stephens'

Subject: RE:

Excellent thinking!

—Criginal Message—
From: Carie Stephens [mailto GEEREEEImTRD
Sent: Thursday, Januacy 18, 2001 7:48 AM
To: abramolii@gtiaw.com
Subject: Re:. -

) ﬁi}éq. to keep in mind when you talk witfr Rove.'..hé wiil have oo idea that you can “see” my file in the Personnel
Office every day ta check for References, ete...so your phrasing will have to take that into account...it was just an
" alterthought, but 1 wanted to make sure you kept Hils In mind_. . Thanks Much!

| ——Ofiginal Message—

From: abkatiol QEENENR

- Baté: Wednesday, January 17,2001 9:21 PM
Subjject: RE:: . : . .
| amyrunfing ity Rove; and when { do | will find outwhy he has not put in his two cents about you yet. Let'me.
“kilow What-Patsays lie is doing. {'don't have aclue. - : :

e DGIN A MESE G
. :Ifrom::.C‘atfc,'S.iqb{xens-[mai'ito: o
Bent Wednesday, Jandary 17,2001 9:05 PM. -
- To: abiamio '
Subject: Re:™ .
“On the Nodon thing: If it werks for business/cient reasons alis fine. As they say in the old-couritry “dorit break
your teeth” teying to gel it done, | must say, Peter has been anidea machine since he gof his new lease onfife -
{UB). ' : : '

. i '(idk'ed-up atsed paperback of The Godiather.over the wedkend and 'sta_:tei_i- rcad_in_('j it: Have you ever readjt?
--Bo far, the movig is very True to.the novel... - B

1 talked brielly wath PatP teday-and | asked if e knew where he was going.and he said 1 hohe to know by C.O 8.
" today” lasked if it was Dept of Labor and he said no. Have you heard?

My 'O,"Oﬂ.iéld.pelsdﬂ:.af ihe Traasition-said the only entry for me iar Recommiendafions is Tony Rudy. Pis pass on
riy-thanks to Teay! o - :

' '———Onfgina.! Message-—
From; abramof (e
* Te: wdeanis g

GTG-R000597
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Fron: Abramoff, Jack {DirDC-Gov)

Seat: “Wednesddy, January 17, 2001 7:27 AM
Yo: Ring, Kevin (Shid-DC-Gov)

© Subject: ) RE: any Kleas ¢n my brother and Laboe?
Done,
~-—Original Message——

Frome Ring, Kevin (ShId-DC-Govy

Sent:  Wednesday, January 17, 2001 8:26 AM

Te  Abamoff, Jack DieDC-Gov) B
Subjeet: . RE: any deas on my brother and Labor?

. -Fthink i would be helpful'if you contacled-'Mérk I did talk to him about it and tie said he would gel back to me, but my
" guessis that he wilkbe mare adtive if request is coming from you. L

L Odginat Message-—

- From:  Abramott, Jack (GirDG-Gov)

~ Sent:. Tuesday, January 16, 2001 7:32 PM-
© To: Ring, Kevia {Shid-DC-Gov)
‘Subject; RE: any.ideas on my brottier and Labbr?

* {o news ones. -1 ha.\_r_ésenluhi_s reSume»to-vaé-_;md Reed. Have you beard back from Lampkfn? Do you want me (0
Eontact him 6n this? He wauld be-Very helpful { would imagine. : '

| ==Original Méssage—— _

" From:- ,Rir{g;'vaih"(sr1§d;ac,eoy) _
Seat: Tuesddy, January 16; 2001 6:55 PM

- T Abramiaff, Jack (Dir-BC-Gov)

"Stil_)jedi any ieas onmy brother and. ngl-)on*:.)



" From: Abramolf, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Wednesday, January 40, 2001 6:16AM
To: Elie Pieprz (Kelly Services Inc)

Subject: RE: Bush- -« w-

Good stuff. DLet me think about how to do this. I'll gelb in contact with Rove through
Ralph Reed.

————— Original Message-----
From: Elie Pieprz {Kelly Services Inc}l [mailtogy
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 20C1 7:33 PM
To: Jack Abramoff (DC) {E-mail}
Subject: Bush

Any news?

This is what I have been doing.

* I have put a call through to Frank Luntz {nc response yet)

* I have sent mail to Steve Goldsmith - his office told me that he

will likely make palls for me tomorrow, but he will chat with me first. I am planning on

asking him to mentien my name to Andrew Card and anyone else he thinks is appropriate
* Gaxry Polland

* Seth Leibsohn- - eventhough he works at the RJC, he is trustworthy.

He said that he knows fhat Matt Brooks has received a number of resumes, but he is not
aware of any serious candidates. He is not aware of anyone that Shelly Kamins is pushing.
He is not aware that it has been decieded that there will be such a position.

* Cliff May - have not connected yet

* Ken Weinstein - have not connected yet

* Tevi Troy

Rabbi Lapin has written a letter to Andrew Card that does not mention my name bhutg
basically says that it is important to ensure that the most liberal person in the White
House should not be "the Jew”,
. . . . i . .
I imagine this is nobt a very good time to ask Chris Gersten for a favor.
I still have yet to &contact Howard Kohr {AIPAC) and Marshal Breger.
1f there is anything else 1 can do, just let me know.
Thanks
Elie Pieprz

Windows Me
Consumer Windows Marketing

1 « GTG-R000600




From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov}

Sent: Tuasday, January 30, 2001 6:37 AM
To: Rudy, Tony (Shid-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE:

He's at the WH, and so was Mehlman 1 thought. I thought Mehlman was Political Director at
the WH.

————— Original Message-——---
From: Rudy, Tony {Shld-DC-Gov}
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 20C1 7:00 AM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE:

Yes right under rove
Tony Rudy

————— Original Message--—-—--

From: Abramoff, Jack {Dir-DC-Gov) <abramoff >

To: Ring, Kevin {Shld-DC-Gov) <rirngiSiRSEREmem-; Fudy, Tony {Shld-DC-Gov)
<rudyt@gtlaw. com>

Sent: Tue Jan 30 00:39:34 2001

Subject: RE:

Is Mehlman at the RNC?

————— Original Message-—---
From: Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov)
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2001 12:07 PM
To: Rudy, Tony (Shld-DC-Gov}

Ce: Abramoff, Jack (Diz-DC-Gov)
Subject: Re:

Excellent.
Kevin Ring

————— Griginal Message—----

From: Rudy, Tony (Shld-DC-Gov) <rud
Te: Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov) <rin
Sent: Mon Jan 29 12:04:24 2001
Subject: Re:

Mehlman sald he would get him fired
Tony Rudy

w—emGriginal Message-----

From: Ring, Revin {Shld-DC-Gov}) <ring
To: Rudy, Tony (Shld-BC-Gov} <rudyd
Sent: Mon Jan 29 12:03:14 2001
Subject: Re:

What?7?7?
Kevin Ring

~----Qriginal Message-----

From: Rudy, Tony (5hld-DC-Gov) <rudy@
To: Ring, Kevin {5hld-DC-Gov] <rirgwts
Sent: Mon Jan 29 12:03:58 2001

GTG-R000605



Subject: Re:

He said he would kill him
Tony Rudy

—-~--0Original Message-—--—-

From: Ring, Kevin {Shld-DC-Gov) <rin
To: Rudy, Tony {Shld-DC-Gov}l <xud
Sent: Mon Jan 29 12:01:10 2001
Subject: Re:

0Ok, cool.
Revin Ring

~~~~~ Original Message-—-——-

From: Rudy, Tony [Shld-DC-Gov) <rudm
To: Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov) <ringiies

Sent: Mon Jan 29 12:00:15 2001

Subject: Re:

Nope that is y I called
Tony Rudy

————— Original Message——-—--
From: Ring, Kevin {[Shld-DC-Gov) <r1ngm>

Tot Rudy, Tony (Shld-DC-Gov) <rudyssinmeiommmnmememy
Sent: Mon Jan 29 11:59:16 2001
Subject: Re:

Is that why u cazlled? Or do 1 still need to call?
Kevin Ring

————— Original Message--——-—-

From: Rudy, Tony {Shld-DC-Gov)} <rud
To: Ring, Kevin {8hld-DC-Gov) <ringUREimmms
Sent: Mon Jan 29 11:55:07 2001

Subject:

Vie need to get the background materinl on stayman to ken mehlman at the rnc Teony Rudy

GTG-R000606




Froni: ~ Abramofi, Jack (Di-0G-Gov)

Sent: Saturday, January Z7, 2001 11:08 PM
to: Wallace, Edward C, (ShId -NY-RE); Baggelt, Fred (Shid-Tal-Gov/Adm)
Subject: RE: NYS Housing Commissioner Joe Lynehfor head of FHA

- Saunds great. If you can get me a resume, Pl get it to Kad Rove.

-~-Qriginal Message-—
From: - Wallace, Edwdrd C. (Shid-NY-RE}
_Sent: Friday, January 26, 2001 %:38 PM
To: Baggett, Fred (Shld- TaPGov!Adm) Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sutject: NYS Housing Comm:ssnoner Joe bynch for head of FHA

Our State Housing Commissioner Joe Lynch (whose daughter Kathy is Jill Perry's deput

po!siacal events) is on the shod ist (lwo eandidates: Joe, the other 4 Texan) for head of FHA_B
considerablés say-so. This would bie very good for us,

© . -Canwe help?

GTG-R0GG629



From: Abramaff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Seat: - Sunday, Febiuary 25, 2001 7:04 AM
To: ' DCGOVAf(s
Subject: ‘ Rove

t have a meefing this Thursday with Karl Rove. | am going ta restrict my discussion to things which are very important to
@3, buf { wanted to soficit from'you.a list of ilems for the agendd. Pleaselet me know if you ‘have. any such iterns.

i . GTG-R000630



Fronn: Abrameff, Jack (Dir-0DC-Gov)

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2001 §:15 PM
~To: Ring, Kevin (Shid-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: Zach is here today
. 1‘!1&:5&3)(4 pm

" —=Ogiginal Message—
From:  Ring, Kevin (Shid-DC-Gov)
Sent:  Friday, Febouary 23, 2001 11:17 AM
To: . Abramoff, Jack {Dir-DC:Gov)
Subject: - RE: Zach is here today

When are you meeting with Rove?

- ——-Orgiaat Message-—

- From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir0C-Gov)

- Sent: Frday, February 23, 2001 9:110 AM - )

‘Ta: Ring, Kevin (Shld—DC-Gov) Boulanger, Todd (Die- DC~GOV) Rudy, Tony (Shid-DC-Gov); Vasel! Shawn (Dur Be-
Gov)

Subject: RE: Zach is here today

THis is cfitical. We.must get him-this job if possible.

——Original Message—-
- From: Ring, Kevin (Shid-DC-Gav)
Serit:  Friday, Febiuary 23, 2001 9:65 AM
To: ‘Baulanger, Todd (Dlr~DC -Gov); Rudy, Tony (Shild- DC -Goyv): Vasell, Sliawn (D|r~DC Gov)
€6 Abmamoif, Jack DirDC-Gov)
: Sdb‘jecl' Zach'is here today

:We need meetings and 1euess of support. Plesse start makmg calls 50 we can put togethef a good scheduie for next
week.

1 | GTG-R000632



Froa: Abramoff, Jack (Di-DC-Gov) [fozGTU\WIO_U:WDC{cn:Rccipienls!cn:atxamofﬂi an behalf

of Abramoff, Jack (Cir-0C-Gov)
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2001 11:26. AM
To: Ralph E. Reed, Je. ‘
Subject: FW: Message from Dennis Stephens

can we getKad to weigh in on Denais Stepheris being Nodtea's Dep COS?

- Original Message—- - - o
From: Ralston, Susan (AstDirDC-Gov)
Sent: Thursday, Febauary 01, 2001 10:55 AM
To:  Abramoff, Jack (Di-DC-Govy
-Subject: Message from Denxis. Stephens -

. Mew news. Anne Stone offered assislance last week and calied to her friend Gail. Norton. DS folfowed up yesterday -wi
. Anné who asked for a copy of resume and then called Sec, Narton on her first déy in the bullding and left a message,
Anne called DS at 10 AM Uyis mogning, to update and- say she had just golten off the phone w/ Narton. Neston had not

heard DS name but was interested. Anné offered to send resume and Norfon said to send. DS offerédto sénd
and R letters to-Anne Stone to complete s, package thial would go 1o Nodoa-and Anne agreed itwas good
-idea, She will be sending the ealice package td Sec Norton this AM znd will then ffe-in a few days o pusfi DS.

DS called Hémor‘_: and: asked hir-to have: BB nick ub ihe plone and calt Nortan this AM: before GO member cetreat.
Horace dgreed and {hey scripted S request 1o Sec. Nofton. Have nat heard back from Herace but expect it is
being done. : S

Is it possible Lo find out whether. Kad Rove ean become involved. over the néxt few business days as he is personally
-close o Norton? ‘ .

: - . GTG-H000633



e}

From: ) Abramaoff, Jack (DirDC-Gov) [fo=GTLAW/ou= WDC{cn"Receptenls!cn abramoff} ] on behalf
of Abramaoff, Jack Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Manday, February 05, 2001 2:24 PM
To: ‘Ralph Reed'
- Subject: RE: Another message from Denanis Stephens

Now that you have stolen Susan, you can make it up to me {in part!) by getting Stephens,
.Martin and Zachares in! :) :

e Original Message-———- o
From: Ralph Reed [mailto:eg
Sent: anday, February 05, 20€1 10:09 AM
Tos: 'abramof f 3
Subject: RE: Another message from Pennis Stephens

S wetve weighed in at every level and our info?maticn is that things look positive.
“would you iike the Presdident to take a call from Momar- Quadaffi?

wemeeOriginal Message--——— .
From: abramof £ NNINGREES (railto rabramo fL{
Sent: Saturday, February 03, 2001 12:53 PM

To: Rakph Reed

Sub]ect- RE: Another measage from Denni.s Stephens . -

Thanks so much Ralph.

DGl gl nal HMessage————-
From: - "Ralph Reed {mailto
Sent: Friday, Febzuary 02, 20C1 8:50 AM

Toz, Yabramoff
Subject: RE: Anotlier message from Dennis Stephens

have faxed and emdiled rove. he kas it.

——-—-0Qriginal Message-
From: -abramo 1§ [mailto:abramoff
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2001 10:50 M
To: Ralph Reed

Subject: TW: Another message from Dennis. Stephens

‘Ci—~——0rxglnal Messag0 —————

* From: ©+ Dennis/fCarie gLLphens [mailte:
Sent: Thursday, February €1, 2001 §:15 o
To: - abramoffifgtlaw.com .

) Subjedt: Re:_hnéthér message from Dennis Stephens

I am starting to get a good feelirg about this effort.
‘I think . we s£ill need a Rove contact te Sec Norton to finalire .it and assure her that she

will get credit with the White louse for hlrlng me, .. -----0riginal Message———--
From: abramofff§ <abramoff" p '

To: @ : s .
Date: Thursday, February 01, 7001 12:32 pM
Subject: FW: Another message from Dennis Stephens




From: Abramoft, dack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tharsday, March 08, 2001 4:15 PM
To: Lane, Rodney (AdmAst-DC-Gov)
Subject: FW: is this what you want fo send {o Kad Rove an

Please print the attached and send over (courier} to Karl Rove, with this

Dear Karl,

Thanks for taklng the time see me this week, Per our discussioen, attached please find a
:raper on the (ERSEEES »rmendment to the Education bill.

1 appreeiate anything you can do.regarding the candidates we discussed.

" fhegards,

e @riginal Message—-——--—

Froms: Berger, XJmy- (Shld DC-Legis)
‘Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2001 4:05 pM
To: Abramoff, ﬁéck,(Dir—DC—Gov} ]
-Subject: " Is this what you want to send to Karl Rove anti ¥

g amendment?

————@riginal Message--———

From: Rizzo, Sara (AscDir- DC~-Gov}
. Sent: Monday, Maxch 035, 2001 S5:44 PM
Te: = Berger, Amy (Shld-DC-Legis)-—
Subject: Miller R briefing paper

GTG-RO00659



Eroh: ) Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2001 2:05 PM
To: ‘Glen D. Nager’

Subject: RE: inside Info
Hot heéting a dead horse at all.

From: . Glen D. Mager [mailto :
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2001 .2:50 pM
To:. abranofff G

Subject: RE: Inside Info

:5j'the way, it seels to me cthat the goal here is ko make the case that 1 should be the
-rext. court of appeals nominee. Tke point is that I have the best chance of going through,
dnd that, if “holds it up, then they can still ‘get me through once Steve Williams

"goues senior pext ‘fall. This may have been obvicus from prior e-mails, and' I apologize for
.beating a dead-horse if it was.

ab rawo £ C{EEEEN

& To:
cei
Subject: RE: Inside Info

03/09/01 Gl:22
PM

Yes indeed. Any sense as té whether you were in that gEOUR?

-——=-0riginal Message~~---
“Erom: Glen D. Nager [mailto:g 3
Sent: Thursda ‘March 08, 2001 I2:04 DM
To: abramof T gEER :
Subject: Inside Info

A goeod source . just told me zhat there was a meeting with POTUS about 29

‘-.potential court of appeals nominees. Some were approved; some were

_ deferred; some were reiected. As it ism Lold to ne, rejectiens tended to be related to
questions about how solidly consefvative they were; deferrals had to do sith lack of
Sehath SUPPOLL OF contlch with the preference of home state aenatoc_

Importantly, the source indicated thit “the belief is that Demwcrats and interest groups
" are planning on- aLLacklng a glgnlilcant number of couxt of appeals nominees, and that they
are expecting to lose 3-4 nominees out of this first batch. The source indicated that
confirmability and issues related to it were a heavy subject of discussion.

I think the meeting happened “sometime“ on Tuesday. Interesting informztion in light of
‘the nature of your discussion with Rove. -

The preceding e-mail message. (anludlng any attachments} contains information that may be
confidential, be protected by the attoerney-client or other .applicable privileges, or
‘constitute non-public information. Tt is intended to be conveyed only to the designated

E
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From:
. of Abramoff, Jack (Di-DC-Gov)
Sent: Saturday, February 03, 2001 10:48 AM
© To; ‘Dennis Stephéns home'

Subject: RE: Dennis Stephens

“GidTre getting there.

=——eeQriginal Message———--

~ 'From: Rzlph Reed [mailto:§
Sent: Friday, February 02, 2001 8:50 aM

~To1  ‘abramoff§ g '

. Subject:’ BDennis Stephens

- hidve fdxed and emailed xove. he has it.

Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [fo=GTLAW/ou

=WOCfcn=Recipientsicn=abramof(] on behalf

GTG-R000672



From: Abramaoff, Jack (Dic-DC-Gov)

Sent: ’ Wednesday, March 07, 2601 7:57 AM
To: Lane, Rodney, (AdmAsl -DC-Gov)y
Subject; RE: Wrapup

Yére you able to step the checks and replace them With credit cards so we den't lose the
‘ niiles?

.,“——T—Oclg nal- Méssage——--~~

From: Lzne, Rodney (Admnst -DC-Govl
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 20€1 0:04 nM
To: Abramo£f, Jack {Dlr DC~Gov)
Subjeck: RE: Wrapup

S0 writing a check £rom that decount dodsn® & credit the miles?

Only use of the
cxedlt/deb t c¢ard associated with it does? :

-Rodney Lane . . 4

':_4~~Wh0rlglna1 Message—~4——

.16,

‘From: Rbramoff, Jack .(Dir-DC-Gov) <abramofm
To: Lane, Rodney {AdmAst-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tue Mar 06 23:27:10 2001

ISubject: -RE: Wrapup

From: ’ Lane, Rodney (Admﬂst DC Govi
SBent; Tuesday, ‘#March 06, 2001 9:02 PM
Ta: Abramoff, Jaek {Dir-RC-Gov)

Hubject: Wrapup -

1. Printed out your agenda for Karl Rove teo give to you when I saw you

2. et with CGhristine to discuss our temp/replacement situation.

3. Cakled Terrence to come up here and fix a couple of computer issues.

1. Took your 3:30pm app91ntmcrt with Hon Platt out of the ¢alendar

5. Spoke with Mr! Miller from AMEX and discussed your bill and what:

. T would send him to keep the aceount in good standlng

&. Pald For Todd and Tony's blackberrys per eur previous convefsation
that you would..

7. Called and made a reservation for 10pm at White Oak for Wednesday
night..

8.+ Paid 35k to the Américan Express. bill- Lo keep in yood ‘tanding; FYI- we

. ";stll oWe anothcr 35k by the end .of Lhe month. noo

T 8. . CGalled Peter's asalstant Lo confiri lunch with you and offez for him to come

up a couple of minutes heforehand te drive up with you.

10. Called L'Etoile to make reservations at noon.

11. called Allan Franco and left. a message letting him know the rhange of plans

for racquetball temorrow ﬂlGht

12) Called Dr. - Fauziah and got correct e-mail address which "1 corrected in Contacts
13. Called znd left a- message at the Invxtatlonal number to discuss, logisities.

14. _-Called SunCruz, to get a hald of bavid HugHes. He wasn't there. Asked Anna
) {(his assistant for his eell phone) Calied on cell phonL and got him.
T 15, Put David Hughes in contacts.

Called Karl Rove's office And confirmed app01ntmenL with you at 4:30pm. Asked
about pcrklﬂg and they told me it was not pessible.

“17. Called €55 Marketlng {our ticket broker) ‘and asked _about Lhe Lwo Bruins tickets
] 1 had asked them to secure ‘for us:
18: Called Steve Sllver to move his .meesting wlth you -to 3:3Cpm

1
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From: Abmme

“Abrarmoff, Jack (BirDC-Govy
Seat:  Tuesday, March 06, 2001 9:26
To: D.qq:tis‘[Carie‘ Stephens'
‘Subject: RE: duane gibson .

Great’ﬁweﬁng. Wath'ycu. e said that for the position we are shooling for, it would be itnportant for
" Asst §ec Ered up. § told him, I think wie are there. He Jotted dawn somie notes-and | think he'll call, He did ot .

ff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) {lozGTi_A_WlotFWD(:)!mrJRecipienlslcn:abramof@] on be

half of

us o have the

comvnit to anything b asked, by the way, just nodded and wrate notes. Smartguy, Inany event, |.saw Griles

-u»brigin':,zl. Messagq-m

Sent Tuesday, March 06, 2001 9:15 P

Frorm: Deanis/Cade Stophars (it Sy

To: abramg (gl

Subiject:.Re: duane gibson

Tox

. alterwards al a.receplion and reiterated fng great {his would ba. He said that as seonas he is in. he i
look Into.getling you there, | think we are in position, butweneed to keep atil, '

Any rews on your meeling with Rove?’
~—Qriginal Message.—

“From: jlbra;ne,fw
,'----.-‘.--.44'

abramo! g

“Bate: Tuesday, Maccti 06, 2001 9:47 An
Subject: RE: duane gibson

Sounds like a goad plan, but L-cannotdd it tonight.. Lel's-fired another dight,
~-OiginztMessage..... B ‘ N

From: ﬁénni.g/@'aﬂe‘Sle‘phens.lma]tto'

Sent: Tiesday, March 06, 2001 8:23 At

Toz abramaligy

Subject: Ret duane gibson ) ' . }
T hdve time belwee_'n.s;ﬂo- and 6:45 tonight_avaﬂa;b_i_e'.for aseft ddnk, pior te my 7pm lochaon meeting. lyou have

* an avallability we could calch up, ifnal, another time. L wotkf fike to walk you through all the difficuities they are’

_expedéncirigin (he aviation industiy, They neéd some help. Alfthe i_nyestmen}.intom and-lis staffare
wailing to. be hatmessad:’ h o 2 - :

E Maybe youand [ néedite meet with 'D‘Ua“né‘éﬁd'(iav_c hin walk usl{h'rough %

Bododities atlis new

Cormmitiee, should be lhe're.f,or”si‘x years._that s plerty ol time to develop appr'or?i'ale chents, sign-theim

g and deliver.

Rovye!

'-_iﬂrig:mal Message- —

'_From—_:.abfamo{m "_ab_ra‘rri'or ——

. To; - _ TR
Water-Monday, March 05, 2001 10:3¢ Py

Sibject: RE: duané gibson | L '
tdontyet bt can abvays find some! | se¢ Rave lomorrow,

—Original Message—

5/842004
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abramof{iGgtlaw.

com To:
cor
Subject: RE: Viet Diph

03/06/01 06:57
PN

Great meeting with Karl. He did not even flinch when I said *I am sure Ralph brought this
up to you' or "I am sure you ‘have heard about this from Friends in Texas". Either he is a
-great poker player, or no one has reached him yet. 1In any event, I told him that you
should be on the Court” of Appeal's and that ¥You would be perfect to move up to the Supremes
"in the second term. He was most interested when I mentioned.that § BERSER would be
very helpful, -making you very confirmable. e did not commit to do'anythlng, but made
some notes oh your resume. I thirk' he'll poke into it and we'll hear more soon:

e Originél Message———~—

From: Glen D. Nager [mailto:jgpmmonwen
‘Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 5:37 PM
o berge ra (RIS :
_Cc: abramof

“Subject: Viet .Pinh

. Hi. I talked to Viet.

He was, very supportive. He was glkad Lo get briefed on the situation. He obviously is not
at this polint up- te speed on these issues. But. he is very interested, and feels that he
‘will have a rele to play even prior to assuming the position.

He opined  that these decisions are .being made at a very high level, not by staff in White
Housé counsel's office. His instinct -is that the_stoxy has as vet to unwind -with respéct
to who will be on the court. of appeals versus the district court, and that I should take
this feeler as just that -- a feeler.

Viet alse opined that, in his view,
Circuit, net 3. He thinks that BB :
also thinks that John Roberts will get
Viet thinks that SEEEE will kill :
~-'using Larry Silberman's testimony that the seat did not have to.be filled by the last
administration ——- unless the adiministration offers someone who hus the suppoit of
" Democratic Senator.  llere,. Viet thinks that a letter in support. of me Fiom
- would be quite powerful. . (lle also thought that my prior joint appointment by
. be huged. o . '

right now there are only 1 1/2 seats open on 0OC
‘Will kill the third seat as he always has. lle
he first seat. That leaves the second seat, which

Gl

-Intexestingly, after we had talked for a while, he insisted upon cutting the conversation

"cff. He said that he appreciated getting the lay'of'the'land-and_that to protect hoth of
“ias he did uot feel the conversation should go furthexr. = indicated that I agreed with him
completely.

The preceding e-mail message (including any attachments} contains information that may be
contidential, be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, br
constitute non-publié information. It is intended to. be conveyed only to the -desi¢nated
‘;ecipigntts). If you are not an intended recipient of this nessage, please notify the
.sender by replying to this message and thén delete it from your ‘system. Use, )
dissemination, distribution, oz reproduction of this message by unintended recipilents is
. riot authorized and may be unlawful . “=semcmeco '
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. From; Abmmoff Jack (Dw-nc-eov) [/o—GTLAW.'ou«wac]m:nec'apiemsfc‘mabm'mofﬁ] on behalf
-of Abeamoft, Jack (Di-DC-Gov) : ’

- -Seat: | Tuesday, March 06, 2001 7:32 AM _
To:. Lane, Rodney (AdmAst»D(‘rGov) Plocki, Julie (AdmAsst-13C-Legis)
Subject: FW: Rove meeting .
idipodance: High _

. Please priatan whl(e paper this agenda and hand te me as soon as you see e so . can put in my jacket.

. ---Ongmal Messagemu

- From:  Abramnoff, Jack (D:r—DC—Gev)
Sent:. Sunday, Fetruary 25, 2001 8:03 AM
To: Abfamatf, Jack (Die-HC-Govy -

Subject: . Rove rieéting
OlA posilion. - Zack
pra.free market ladign agendi - Tim Matia
Notdoa ~ ANWIR - CREA™
FIﬁuda Bush anti-cruise -
Glep Magér ) .
proposals out of house/senale education bifls - new fedéral mandates - aati local controt
. how canl helg .

NP maeEA

I | GTG-Ro0g7gg
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From: Abramoft, Jack {Dir-DC-Gov)

Bent: Wednesday,_ February 21, 2001 9:39 ppg
Ta: alston@aol.com’

Subject: : RE: Helfo

You sure know how to make a guy feel good! ;) 1 reéally miss yeu, though Rodney is doing
fine. Can't wait untiy we'lre reimited again. 1 am seeing Troy very zoon to get that set
Up. ' . :

m=h——Original Message—————
From: 2 L s tonRaod.. com . fmai Lto®@mmralstondaol . com)
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 9:47 pym
Yoz abramof £ ;
Subjeck: Hello ,

" Things are going well but there's 86 much to do! Karl has been operating w/o
a real aaglstant and so I'm t:ying_to.keep_up w/ the barkage of calls, mail
and work, while sti11 teying to straighten out the mess left for me. It

. isn'€ difficult werk: in fact I tell everyone that this is kind of ‘a vacation
after working w/ youl ’ - :

Loaok forward te see you tomorrow night. Heard things are crazy there.
SR

In'a'message'datea 2/21/01 1:16:36 MM Eastern Standard Time,
;bramoffj@gt;awieom Writes: o :

" %< Subj:: FW: Message from Susan
Date: 2/21/01°1:16:3¢ MM Eastern Standard Tige
From: abramofff o - .
Por S r21stonkaol . coni:

Thanks. Hope: things are going well. X MISS youttfii :~)
ST TOrigindl Message—-——- .

From;: Lan¢,'Rodney;jﬂdmﬂst@DC~Gov)

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 11:30 aM

Ta: Abramoff, Jack {(Dir-DC-<Gov)

“Ces Ring, Kevin {Shid-DC-Gov)

‘Subjects Message: from Susan

Hﬁtt,Schlapp in Eolitical_ﬁffairs_said~that Esther Kia‘Aina {(forgive the pqssib;e
misspelling} is not happening. She was nowhere on the.list at the o0ffice of Presidential
}persqnnel.-'Mat& mway callVYQu-latez. .

The information contained in,tﬁisﬂtrgnsmisaien may contain
privileged and coufidéﬁtialuinformatioﬂl It is intended only
. Tor the use. of the person(s) named above. 1f you are not the
‘intended recipiént, you.are hereby notified that any reviesw,
~ dissemination, distribugionron_dhplicatiqh.df this
éommunica;iqn is strictly prohibited. 1f ¥ou are not the
intended regipient, please eontact the sender by reply email
-and déstroy all coples of the cifiginal nessage.

“Tq,répiy o our email administrater directly, please send an
‘email to s .
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'_:‘TO'

From: Abramoff, Jack_(Din)_@rGw) [/ozGTLAW!ou=WDC!cn=Reciiﬁenfs/cn=abramqfiﬂ an behalf of
Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) .

Sent:  Friday, March 02, 2001 12:32 AM
To: 'Dennis/Cz_m"e Stephens
Subject: RE: Rove and Asst Sec

Lefiion or ime? That's the question

—Qriginai Message—-
From: Dennis/Carie. Stephéns maittou R
Sent Thursday, March 01, 2001 1107 PM

To: abramef

Subject: Re: Rave and Asst Seq

-—Original Message—
- From: abramo!
To: § < S o
Date: Thursday, March 0%, 2001.8:46 am
- Subject: RE: Rove and Asst Sec .

Tjusthiope L.don'thave to put & horse head in his bed! Good thinking an this by the way, .
‘;—Oﬁginal-.Messag_ew—— 7 : :

From: Dennis/Cari¢ Stephens {raiito Yemm

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2001 8:37 AM

To: abramo (RS g
Stibject: Re: Rave and Asst Sec, _ o - _

if'the Asst Sec can bé reasoned with and persuaded thatl amthe perfect guy to be his Aght hand DAS, then
-Rave would just be icing on the cake and grease it {hrough the White House, Thatis the key, We dortwant me
to be jammed. into the-office of {his guy: against his will; ‘Probably. wouldh't work anyway. £yt if 1 am the guys

choice....and-then his.chigico is ratified by fhe White. HouseMove, then this wotld be the smodthest persannel
move made this 'year, Itis a small thing, but I think you are the perfect person to convinge te guy. My

confidence in you knows no bounds. -You caii éall this the Johnniy Fontane project.

. ——Qtiginal Message—
‘From: abramofig g

B < abramof

Date: Thursday, March G1, 2001 8:24 An
Subject: RE: Rove and Asst Sec o o
My meeling with the incomiiig asst sec is sl on, but-Rove has postponed fo next Tuesday. Arghl
WO'dginalfMességem; -

. From: Dennis/Carie Stephens fmailtoR
.Sent Thursday, March.01, 2001 8:09 AM

. .

To: Jack Abra moff (vffice):

-Subject: Rove and Asst Sec , o

s this the big day? The day you talk with Rove and with the incoming Asst Sec? | would be pleased o serve s
a DepAsst Sec and assist him i his efforts.” Let me know how your meetings go: Obviously,  amr avdilable at
any time fo.meet this Asst Sec quy to.pitch myself. B - ' o

GTG-R000739
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From: Abramoff, Jack {DI-DC-Gov) o=@ TLAW/U=WDC/en=Reciplents/cn=abramoffi} on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (DIr-DC-Gov)

Sent; Thursday, March 0, 2001 12:03 PM
To: Platt, Ronakd (Dir-DC-Gov)

(H Lang, Rodney {AdmAst-DC-Gov)
Subject; RE: Paucatuck

Fine, but please know that I have a 4:30 at the WH with Karl Rove and must leave by no
later than 4:10 to get through securlty there.

————— original Message--—-—-—-

From: piatt, Renald (Dir-DC-Gov)
gent: Thursday, March 01, 2001 10:40 AM
Tot Abramoff, Jack {Dir-DC-Gov)

Ces Lane, Rodney (AdmAst-DC-Gov)
Subject: FW: Paucatuck

3:30 rather than 3

——-——0riginal Message—-—-—-
From: Eberhard, Eric {mallto i {
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2001 9: 57 AM
To: Ron Platt (E-mail)

Subject: Paucatuck

Ron, we are still on for next Tuesday. It will be me, Jim and JD. We do need to push the
_ start time fo rthe meeting to 3:30. Looking forward toseeing you, Jack, Brian and the
rest of the team.

thanks

Eric

GTG-R000734
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From: Abramoff, Jack {Du‘~DC—Gov} [fo=GTLAW/ou=WDC/en=Redipientsicn=abramoffj] on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Bir-DC-Gov)

Sents Wednesday, Aprif 04, 2001 7:59 AM

To: ‘Glen D, Nager

Subject; RE: Rove

ﬁet.mg feel out -Susan. She has been understandably reticent to advocate anything to Karl,
but let me tzy. )

Thanks for trying. ¥ hope you do hear from him. What do you think of asking Susan to
“mention that she knows me and that she knows that Judge Silberman is very interested in
discussing me with anyone who will call ‘him

‘{(sinecé, under judieial ethica rules; he cannot initiate the ¢all)? I know

from Amy's discussions with Susan that Susan is keeplng an eye on this; I wonder whether
- We can enlist her.

FYI, on this subject, Mike Carvin talked to Tim Flannigan, Gonzales' deputy, on Friday.
Flannigan sdid ‘that, while there are def;nltely other centenders, "he is looking very

good.

Carv1n interpreted that commenL ag méaning that I have G@nyales sypport, and the question
15 sinply wheéthexr other. political forces ~= such as the proponents of racial and gender
quotas, or those wlio Wdnt to reward peksons who werked on the campaign -~ trump his
cholge., Carvin's comment is cohsistent with Silberman's ‘information that I was ahead on
‘merits, ideology and 1nterv1ew, but expooed oh politics; and his comment. is consistent
with Silberman’'s admonltlon that now is the time to get some "juiee" with Rove.

To:
aes
Subject: RE: Rove

04/04/01 01:28
A

He has hot yet retuined my'call._ Susan told me teday, when I checked again, that he iz
completely snowed under. I hope I%11 hear from him Lomorrow.

e Original Message————-
‘From: ‘ Glen D. Nager [mallta
‘Sént: ) Tuesday, April 03, 2001 1:50 °M
Tas: | )
Subject: Rove
Jack:

r S GTG-R000744



At

Frouu: Abramoft, Jack Dir-DC-Gov), [!o~GHAWIOu-WDC!m=Recipicnlsfcn=abmmofm on hiehalf
L . of Abraniaff, Jack OIrbC-Gov) '
Sent: : Fnday, June 16, 2001 6:58 PM

To: . ‘Amold Leibomtz‘ }

‘Subject: - FWiThe repacement for staymen s belng considered

Arnold, please. call Monica and use Tony s and my name. She used to work for BB e as did.
Tony (who was ‘hig Dep €05 and is now working for mc} - Please let me know how it goes, 6o
I can Lhen weigh in with Karl Rove.

e Original Message—-—-

From: Rudy, Teny {Shld- BC~G0V}

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2601 7:54 pi

"Toz Abramoff, Jack {DLx-DC~Gov} ]

‘Subject: = RE:. The repacemént for staymen is being considered

 Ies{ e should call monica kladakis at the white house. She is interested in him Tony
- ‘Rudy L ' '

——s-—Original Mgssage-~——
‘From: Abramoff, Jack (DLr—pC~-Gov) - <abxamof
~To: - Rudy, Tony {Shld-DC-Gov) oy L
f'Sent' Fri Jun 15 19:51:116 2001
‘_Subject- Rit: The repacement for staymen is he1ng eonsidered

Dld- you geL the-message from me that he worked ﬁoz'simpson?.
Vmee—0riginal Meésgagewr——i—

From: Rudy, Tony (Shld— ChGov)

Senb Friday, June 15, 2001 4:56 pM

Tb‘A Abramoff, Jhck {DirHDC*Gov) )

,_Suhject- The repacement ior staymen is belng considered

" But we need to anW'lf he’ workcd for republicaps
“Touy ‘Rudy

‘. o GTG-RO00770 |
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From: Abramoff, Jagk (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Wednesday, Mareh 21, 2001 4:43 PM
To: YJuan Carlos Benilez'

Subject: RE! White House meeflng

Super. Should I c¢all anyone to try to get feedback? T was able to get your resume to
Rove,

————— Original Message-——--
From: Juan Carlos Benitez [mailto:&8
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2001 5:19 PM
Toi abramof
Subject: White House meeting

Today, I had an interview with Ruben Barrales, Inter-Governmental Affairs Director at the
White House. It is my believe that the interview went well. I will keep you inform as
things progress in the near future.
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“From Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) Vo=GTLAW/ou=WDC/cn=Recipients/cn=abramof(] on behalf

) of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent: Tuesday; April 10, 2001 4:49 PM
To: ' ‘Glen Nager
Subject: . Rove

Got through to him (on his celi, | béfieve). He did not commiit, but said he would call over and see-wlhiere it was. He is
‘ot ene to commit, Lthink, but at least he knows that this is hyper urgent for me. Let me know if you have any néws
otherwisea, : )
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